CLARK
REGIONAL

WASTEWATER
Memo DISTRICT

To:  Allinterested Parties @5@
From: John M. Peterson, I@%En:r;kManager
Date: August 6, 2025

Re: Notice of District Surplus Personal Property for Sale

The District property listed below is no longer needed by the District and is available for purchase under
the terms listed in the table. Each of these items is sold as is with no warranty or guarantee.

The property is available for viewing at the main District office during regular business hours. Please
contact Mike Mayhak for viewing. [f interested in bidding on an item, please submit a sealed bid in a
letter size envelope to Kim Thur. The sealed bid shall include the following information: bidder's name,
phone number, bid item number(s), and bid amount(s).

Sealed bids shall be accepted until 4:00 PM on Thursday, August 14. Winning bidders will be notified
on Monday, August 18. Winning bidders must remit payment within 2 business days. If payment is not
received within the specified time, the bid will be void and the next highest bidder will be provided the
opportunity to purchase.

All items must be removed from the District no later than Friday, August 29.

Su:glus Device Description Minimum Bid
1 Hon 3 Drawer Lateral File Cabinet $20.00
2 3 Drawer Lateral File Cabinet (Off White) $15.00
345 (3) Wood Guest Chairs (Wood Slat Back) $5.00/Each
6 Wooden Office Desk (Return and Bridge-HF) $15.00
7 Lifted Wooden Office Desk (Return and Bridge-SM) $15.00
8,9,10 | (3) Wooden 3-Drawer Lateral File Cabinet (HF) $20.00/Each
11 2 Drawer Wooden Lateral File Cabinet (SM) $15.00
12 30" Tall x 36” Wide Wooden Bookshelves (SM/HF) $10.00

Please contact Kim Thur by email at kthur@crwwd.com or by telephone at (360) 993-8822 with any
questions.
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